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“RE: Enquiry No:EN230400247Bhiwadi Division e o=

Gupta Trading Company <info@guptatrading.com>
Thu 20-Apr-23 15:40

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalalumini

mj 1 attachments (852 KB)
Leaflet ARC 200i.pdf;

Dear Sir,

Please find blow our best offar.

1. Inverter Based Arc Welding Machine 200Amp ESAR Net Price Rs.12400.00/P#
Model : ARC 200i

**GST Extra: @18%

Thanks & Regards,

GUPTA TRADING COMPANY
29, Sector 3A UIT, Gauwray Path,

Bhiwadi, Rajasthan -301019

7375979722, 9928000552
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com [mailto:purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com]
Sent: 20 April 2023 15:25

To: gtcbhiwadi@gmail.com

Cc: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230400247Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & m SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASI:,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,



' GSTIN No. 07AAEPG2882N1ZE QUOTATION Tel : 011-42331611, 42345217
GO Mobile/WhatsApp : 9811036008

@ 90ENTERPR|SES , 9899999246

The Industrial Megastore

3631, Gali Piao Wali, opp. Metro Gate no. 3, Chawri Bazar, Delhi- 110006
e mail : sventerprises3631@gmail.com

j Enquiry NOQ/NQ‘BOW@QM'}T ..................................................................................................

and are pleased o quote below our current lowest rates.
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'Re: Fw: Request for a quote against PR :-EN230400247

Sales PMTSIPL <sales@pavanmachinetools.com>
Sat 22-Apr-23 17:04
To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,
Please find the Quotation below

Are Welding Machine, Inverter 2004 1PH Tornacdo 2021 With VRD: Ador Fontech; 190 +gSt

Regards | \%0/‘6\(

Deepa
9620229905

On Sat, Apr 22, 2023 at 4:59PM JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com> wrote;
Dear sir,

01

: %\(5\0&\&\( \/JW
Regards, LAO

Arvind O

Purchase Associate

M: +91 999-6362-260 Jindal Aluminium Limited W}
T:+91 8027-735-011/51 Rolling Mill Division, Tumkur Road,

E: - jrmpur@ jindalaluminium,com KIADB Industrial Area,

Dabbaspet Bengaluru Rural-
562111, Karnataka, India.

Please send your valuable quote for below material descriptions:-

2018 - Netional Awards for Export Excelience, EEPC (Enginearing Export Council of India)

www.JindalAluminium.com

Regards,

Sales Team.

“A professional is someone who can do his best work when he doesn 't feel like it"”

Click here for Map Location

GST: 29AAGCP0579A1ZH

Click Here for Corporate Website - pavanmachinetools.com




